
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

May 20, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending April 30, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of April 15, 2024 
  Special Meeting of May 8, 2024 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding the LDPCSD 2024-25 Preliminary Budget 
    b. Information Only regarding the Legislative Office Visit with CSDA and the Office of 
 Congressman Tom McClintock 
    c. Information Only regarding and Update on the Meter Audit  

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1

1



 

 
      

May 20th, 2024 
 
Weather: We have had several storms this year possibly have more to go. According to our weather 
station next to the administration building, we have had 20.76 inches of rain since October 2023.  
 
Good News: Syndie received an email from the DWR stating that they had a check waiting for LDPCSD 
if we could find files to close the project that involved the wells several years ago. Syndie and I worked 
together along with DWR over several days to provide the documents. If accepted, we will be receiving 
the check in June/July. 
 
Central Tank Site: Mar-Tech Construction has been on the Central Tank site taking final measurements 
so they can make a fitting that will join two pipes in a tight spot. Randy and I have reviewed the map 
book several times and are quite certain of the area where we will have the water off. We will notify these 
customers once we receive a definitive start date. 
 
Solar: Josh Clark from SigSolar had a representative come by to collect information for an estimate for 
the Administration Building. We also discussed the Treatment Plant utilizing solar as well and will have 
more information to come.  
 
Water Distribution System: The system is running fine with the exception of a few leaks.  The 
Operations Crew has been staying busy with the normal maintenance duties and I am in the process of 
changing the work order form that we are utilizing. 
 
Last week in our staff meeting we discussed how the Water Quality is changing in the Treatment Plant 
and we are making the necessary adjustments accordingly.  
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can be reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status: – DWR wants to move forward 
with this project. The hold up is with DDW Finance. Waiting for update. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status: Submitted Project Summary of Raw Water Intake to 
see if we can get additional funds. 
 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Status: Black Water Engineering is working on a 
study to present to DWSRF. This will be ongoing for several months before any ideas will be discussed.  
 
Verizon – Great news. We received the first 5 years of rent on Friday. 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2

2



 
NBS Water Rate Study – Sent over list of CIP projects to NBS. NBS to schedule meeting for discussion 
of these projects and other details. 
 
 
 
 
Operations 
 
 
Critical Project Updates – Central Tank is Priority No. 1 and I think we are two weeks out. 
 
Operations staff has completed meter audit (See Staff Report). 
 
Operations crew has been fixing leaks and performing zero audit checks. This program checks the meters 
that do not send a reading while using the drive by program.  
 
We have training class on May 20th for Backflow Certification. This is a week-long class and (2) Two 
employees will be attending. One of the (2) Two employees is preparing to take his Distribution 2 Test in 
June and he will be taking the backflow class one week after the first two finish. 
 
Barry’s Electric will provide a training on safety awareness while working on electricity. This will be a 
training on understanding the basics of electricity in general and specific to our equipment as well. The 
date has not been set yet. 
 
5 HP pump failed at Alamo. This pump feeds water to the pressure tank that serves six customers. Within 
24 hours our crew had replaced it and running. No customers were out of water and we will get the one 
that failed rebuilt for backup. 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – Currently Scheduled Next Week 
 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – Discussed Meter Audits, Accidents,  

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

3

3



4

4



5

5



6

6



7

7



8

8



9

9



10

10



11

11



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

April 15, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Smith called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

Directors present: Smith, Warren, Hankemeier, and Ross 

Director absent: Johnson 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
     The Board received no public comment 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
             Presented by GM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending March 31, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of March 18, 2024 
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, Hankemeier 
  Absent: Johnson 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    No items at this time 
 

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 1:54 p.m. 
 
 Respectfully submitted by, 
 S. Marchesiello 
 Board Secretary 

12

12



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

May 8, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 
 

  
 

REVISED AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Smith called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Warren, and Ross 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Approval of the process desired to fill a vacancy on the District Board of Directors           
  effective April 22, 2024 

 
   Motion: To approve the filling of the Board vacancy by appointment at the earliest   

  possible Board meeting date 
      Votes: Carried 4-0 
      First: Ross  Second: Smith 
      Ayes: Ross, Smith, Johnson, and Warren 

     Nays: 

 
        b. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution to update the Bank Signature Cards removing  
          Director Dan Hankemeier 
 
          Motion: To approve the resolution to update the bank signature cards 
          Votes: Carried 4-0 
          First: Warren  Second: Ross 
          Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, Hankemeier 
          Absent: Johnson 

 
  

 3. ADJOURNMENT: 11:23 a.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

13

13



 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date:   May 20th, 2024 

 

Subject: Preliminary Budget 

 

The Fiscal Year 2025 budget reflects a comprehensive assessment of organizational objectives, financial 

constraints, and external factors influencing resource allocation. Through collaboration with outside 

resources, this budget reflects the beginning of maintenance programs that have been neglected. 

Our Administrative Staff audited each line item in the financial system ensuring correct coding of 

invoices so that they were categorized correctly to give us an accurate number of expenditures. 

 

It is recognized that the expenses exceeds revenues in the FY 25 and lacks funds to initiate valuable CIP 

programs. The ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the budget will be key to us having a successful 

year. With the approval of the preliminary budget, I will bring forward the final budget at the June 

Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

 

Recommendation: To Approve the Preliminary Budget 

     
. 

  
 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



 
 

 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      May 20, 2024 

Subject: CSDA & Congressman McClintock Meeting 

 

Description – On Tuesday May 15, 2024 I met with Representative Matt Reed from the Office of 
Congressman McClintock along with the CSDA (California Special District Association) Public Affairs 
Field Coordinator Erasmo Viveros. The purpose of this visit was to inform the Congressman’s office 
about the CSDA and how it was formed to help its members like LDPCSD. The CSDA seeks out federally 
funded grants for its members and provides support in helping to attain these grants. By informing the 
Congressman’s office it helps to gain their understanding and support when fighting for funds and when 
new bills or laws are introduced. 

 

LDPCSD was invited to the meeting as they needed a CSDA member to discuss the challenges of a small 
district. Such as PG&E increasing rates and the impact on Operations and the lack of funding to maintain 
the Treatment & Distribution System. 

 

The meeting was very informative for all parties and allowed us to discover new ways to increase our 
chances of receiving grants. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Recommendation: Information Only 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

18

18



 
 

 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      May 20, 2024 

Subject: Meter Audits 

 

Description –   The Meter audits were completed at the end of April after two months of initiating this 
project. Meter audits are performed to ensure that each meter is registering accurately with the ERT’s 
(Electronic Read Transmitter), check for tampering, cut wires, broken registers and general maintenance 
in the meter boxes.  

 

The majority of the Meters are working properly and the few that remain are in the process of being 
replaced or repaired. We are not replacing the Itron ERT’s as they went out of business and when their 
ERT fails we have to it read manually. So far one-third of the system is now manually read due to the 
ERT failing over the years. Both the Meters in the system and ERT’s are fast approaching their lifespan 
and are in need of replacement. The meter system is approximately 18 years old and 20 years is the usual 
life span and replacement period required. 

 

This impacts the LDPCSD by requiring more hours of manual reading in the field and our Office Staff 
inputting into the billing system. These manual tasks require additional time and labor of the Field and 
Office Staff and the results are incompletion of other required projects.  

 
 
. 

  
 
 
Recommendation: Information Only 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

19

19




